Residential Short Breaks provider event 12th April 2018

Q & A

	No.
	Question
	Answer

	1
	What are the numbers of children and young people placed out of area and coming back to Devon (by a) disabled and b) have additional needs)?
	Will find out and circulate as part of the Tender pack. Currently gathering benchmark of other areas’ numbers going into care, and numbers in education placement.

	2
	Where do hospices fit with this contract? Has there been any impact on numbers accessing Hospice services?
	Hospices are not part of this procurement, as there is a separate contract for this service. However, CCG data shows no significant increase

	3
	Why not different providers for each home? And/or offering more flexibility by, for instance, offering a weekend bed in homes that have boarders who are weekday-only?
	It is likely that smaller parcels (i.e by individual home) could present viability issues, particularly given reducing demand, but open to all proposals. For instance, could consider a main contractor with local sub-contractors for additional flexibility, 

	4
	How does DCC decide what families need / want, and actually get?
	By annual Social Care assessment (RAS – Resource Allocation System). Within the assessment there is also a review of the previously agreed outcomes for the child/young person and whether they are ongoing or whether they need to be adapted/changed.  There is then an agreement reached by all parties as to how the indicative amount can be used to work towards the new plan and achieving the desired outcomes.  Packages can be reviewed and amended as if circumstances change. 

	5
	How many weeks are there where children and young people are using the service? Surprised that there isn’t greater take-up of the service
	Very variable. The pattern of use is being reviewed (e.g. is it weekends only etc), and a current benchmarking exercise with other authorities may highlight any issues particular to Devon. It is quite possible that, based on number of nights alone, there would be a case to have the children and young people in only, for example two of the homes, but DCC needs to ensure continuity of care and flexibility for the children and young people– each home supports children with different needs, and there is an aspiration that each user has to travel no more than 30 mins.

	6
	What are the volumes and ages in each home?
	Further detail including pattern of usage, weekdays/weekends, if data available will be provided as part of the procurement process. It should be noted that this will be a snapshot only, liable to change throughout the life of the contract.

	7
	What is the market demand? Scope for diversification?
	Commissioners are open to innovative proposals and are looking for flexibility

	8
	Trying to force too many service options in to one contract. Why not two separate contracts, one based around the core of the homes, 1 more flexible to meet the needs that parents identify?
	Present service is highly regarded and working well, though numbers are reducing as families are taking up more personal budgets and community based activities and support. There is a significant risk that if the service were split into two Lots there may not be enough in each contract to attract bidders and make the service viable. DCC is looking for maximum flexibility on solutions that will ensure the support that Devon families need is provided.

	9
	What would be the value of a core block? Providers need hard data
	Not yet decided, more work being undertaken to test this. Will be in final tender pack.

	10
	What length of contract would providers prefer?
	Not enough data yet for providers to have an opinion on this. Noted that a standard single-provider contract could be 5 years, possibly with options to extend for 1 or 2 years, but there is flexibility. The possibility of longer term contracts with opt out clauses were also discussed.

	11
	Is there any information regarding other service areas to aid thoughts on flexibility in offer?
	Will consider this and consider if there is information that can be shared as part of tender pack. The two identified needs at this point are 52 week provision for:  those children currently placed out of the county, those whose needs are increasing and may need shared care/52 week care, crisis care and also the increase of provision enabling children to access their local communities.

	12
	What are the arrangements over responsibility for maintenance of the homes?
	Tender pack will contain full details of the property plan, including the lease agreement which would have to be signed. This will indicate what is the provider’s responsibility and what is funded by the Local Authority. In the current contract the provider pays for the majority of the property/equipment.

	13
	Does TUPE apply? And, if so, will it include the 2nd generation of TUPE’d staff?
	The current supplier has indicated that there is a TUPE implication in relation to the Procurement. The relevant information will be provided with the tender packs, bidders will need to sign a confidentiality agreement to receive this information which will be contained in the Tender pack. 

	14
	What is the response time for the tender?
	Aiming to allow 6 weeks

	15
	Can providers visit the homes?
	Will find out and facilitate arrangements

	16
	Can information on the display boards be summarised into a pack for providers as this information is helpful to have? 
	This has been done and is a separate attachment with this information pack 






